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Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:14 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Subject: Data Collection PIA for DOSE

Privacy Applicability  

 

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:08 AM 

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov> 

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyi1@cdc.gov>; Grant, 

Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Hunter, 

Pauline D. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <pkh3@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; 

Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>; Baine, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) 

<qxc2@cdc.gov>; Lowe, Essence (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <qge2@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) 

<ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Update Electronic Data Collection PIA for DOSE 

 

Hi Gayle and Karen, 

 

Thanks!  I concur that PII and Privacy Act are both not applicable. 

 

Very Respectfully, 

  
____________________________________ 
Danny (D Wade) Wade, II, (he/him/his)  MBA, CDPSE. CISSP, CRISC, CAP, CIPP/G 

Team Lead, Shared Services  

Lead IT Project Manager 
Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO) 
Informatics Systems & Security Team (ISST) 
Office of Informatics (OoI) 
Office of the Director (OD)  
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) 
Deputy Director for Non-Infectious Disease (DDNID) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
Email: dwade2@cdc.gov 
4770 Buford Hwy, N.E., Mailstop S106-2, Bldg. 106, Room 02020.G Atlanta, GA. 30341-3717 
(Office) 770-488-4152 
(BB) 678-296-4093 
Telework Tuesdays, Wednesday, and Fridays (Available via Email, Office Phone, or Mobile) 
"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation" 
  
  

 
 

 

From: CDC OCOO-OCISO Privacy <privacy@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 1:27 PM 

To: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>; CDC OCOO-OCISO Privacy <privacy@cdc.gov>; CDC OCOO-
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OCISO Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) <pia@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Walker, Beverly E. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/CSPO) <vhz4@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

<gzo7@cdc.gov>; Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>; Jolly, Kwinettaion (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

<gmw4@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Update Electronic Data Collection PIA for DOSE 

 

Hello Gayle, 

 

I see that this is an information collection request that does not involve the handling of PII, therefore, this should not 

be submitted as a PRA PIA as we cannot review it unless PII is involved.   This should be deactivated and sent to the 

Information Collection Review Office (ICRO) @ 

https://intranet.cdc.gov/os/osi/icro/index.html     I’ve included the link that should point you in the right 

direction.  Let us know if you have any other questions.   

 
Thank you, 

 

CDC Privacy Unit 

Cybersecurity Program Office (CSPO) 

Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO) 

Office of the Chief Operating Officer (OCOO) 

 

 
Emergency 24x7 Cyber Security/Privacy Hotline 866-655-2245 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY:  This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 

confidential and/or protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If 

you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 

message. 

 

 

    


